

July 9, 2009

Devin Smith

City of Las Vegas
City Council Dept.

RE: Letter of abatement

Case # 090606-2743

Dear Sir,

I would like to drop the appeal on July 15, 2009 at 9:30 A.M.

Because the Officer Daniel Munez, He came to my motel last week. He was satisfied I have took care of all the problems. The Tenant on Room #118 was immediately Evicted by metro Police officers at that time.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

I can be reach at (702) 3844021

Sincerely yours,

Harold Sweet Jr

HAROLD SWEET JR

Safari motel

2001 E. Fremont ST.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

2009 JUL -9 A 9:56

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

after final agency

7/13/09 46
W-3